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Good afternoon

Please see below appeal 3rd party comment received directly by this LPA
Regards

lan Papworth | Planning Technical Support Officer

t: 01954 713406

m: 07514922938

e: ian.papworth@greatercambridgeplanning.or:
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning

https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

Please note that like many people | am currently balancing home and work commitments. |If this email is sent out of normal working
hours please do not feel the need to review or respond until you would normally do so. Thank you

Want to work in one of the most exciting and dynamic areas in the Country? Join us here at
the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service

From: Lawman, Alice <Alice.Lawman@nationalhighways.co.uk>
Sent: 03 November 2022 10:56

To: appeals <appeals@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Cc: Spatial Planning <SpatialPlanning@nationalhighways.co.uk>
Subject: APP/W0530/W/22/3307903

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your consultation on the above appeal against the refusal of the
planning application 21/00953/FUL.

On the 30 April 2021, we returned a no objection to the application. Following a
review of the information provided, we concluded that due to the nature and
location of the proposed development, it is considered unlikely to be any adverse
effect upon the Strategic Road Network. We therefore have no further comment to
make as part of the appeal process.
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REATER CAMBRIDGE





Kind regards

Alice

Alice Lawman mMRTPI

Spatial Planner

Operations (East) | National Highways
Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Mobile: +44 (0)7874 884387

Web: www.nationalhighways.co.uk

For any planning related matters please email PlanningEE@nationalhighways.co.uk

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National
Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham

B32 1AF | https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4L.Z

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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